



CALIFORNIA FAIR POLITICAL PRACTICES COMMISSION
1102 Q Street • Suite 3050 • Sacramento, CA 95811

December 2, 2025

William Lipe

Via Email: [REDACTED]

Re: Complaint No. COM-04222025-01091; Kraig Hill, Matt Simis, Michael Scattini, John Baillie, Monterey County Water Resources Agency

Dear Mr. Lipe,

This letter is in response to the sworn complaint you submitted to the Enforcement Division of the Fair Political Practices Commission (“Commission”) regarding the above-named individuals. After review of the complaint and the evidence provided, the Enforcement Division will not pursue an enforcement action in this matter. The financial effect on the public official's financial interest is deemed indistinguishable from that of the public generally where there is no unique effect under Regulation 18703(e)(1) for “Public Services and Utilities.” If you have any questions, please contact Jonathan Rivera at jrivera@fppc.ca.gov.

Sincerely,

Kendall L.D. Bonebrake

Kendall L.D. Bonebrake
Chief of Enforcement Division